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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 11:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: SGX 6848 Y TOYOTA ALTIS DOA 27032019

Attachments: IMG_2464.jpg; IMG_2470.jpg; IMG_2535.jpg; IMG_2536.jpg; IMG_2539.jpg; IMG_

2540.jpg; PRE REPAIR WHEEL ALIGNMENT REPORT.pdf; IMG_2450.jpg; IMG_2452.jpg; 

IMG_2454.jpg; IMG_2458.jpg; IMG_2461.jpg

Hi, 

 

Please check. LKK ref: CS/FCI19005551/d3XX. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-

25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: admin@supreme.sg <admin@supreme.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:32 PM 

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SGX 6848 Y TOYOTA ALTIS DOA 27032019 

 

Dear Mr Lim, 

 

Attached are the after repair photos and wheel alignment report for your finalisation. 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards, 

Yuki Ho 

Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

No.176 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-01 Singapore 575721 

Tel: 64528211 

Fax: 64517423 

 

 

 


